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March 21, 2024 
 
 
MEMO TO: Stanislaus County Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Department of Planning and Community Development 
 
SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (DA) APPLICATION NO. PLN2023-0161 – 

IRISH CITY FARMS 
 
 
The subject project is a request to consider a new development agreement for an approved 
indoor commercial cannabis cultivation and distribution operation.  The existing DA adopted, 
along with the approval of the Use Permit, for the Irish City Farms operation will expire on May 
14, 2024.  Staff originally requested a continuance for this project, to allow for additional time to 
finalize the terms of the proposed DA.  In order to meet required deadlines for advertising the 
public hearing before the Board of Supervisors, staff is requesting to amend the continuance 
request from May 2, 2024 to the April 18, 2024 Planning Commission meeting.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends consideration of the subject application be continued to April 18, 2024 
instead of May 2, 2024. 
 
PROPERTY OWNER AND RESPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION 

 
Applicant/Business Owner:  Irish City Farms (Dan O’Brien)  
Property Owner:     Guaranty Holdings of California (Roni  

Roberts) 
Agent:       N/A  

 
 






